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Harding Lawsc.n Associates

April 10, 1985

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region V
1450 Maria Lane, Suite 210
Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Beth Riedlinger

Dear Ms. Riedlinger:

Please amend our byproduct materials NRC License No. 50-21238-01 to
reflect that I, Eileen Olson, have been designated the Radiation Safety Officer,
replacing Randolf R. Ross in that capacity at the Harding Lawson Associates
Anchorage office. [ completed the Troxler Elextronics training course on
April 4, 1985, at the Sheraton Hotel in Anchorage, Alaska. I have assumed
the duties of maintaining the files and performing leak tests and physical
inventory.

In the event of an emergency involving damage or loss of a nuclear gauge,
I can be reached at work ({907) 563-8102) or home ((907) 272-2604).

If you have any questions or comments regarding the above, please

contact me.

Very Truly Yours,
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Eileen A. Olson
Laboratory Manager/

Radiation Safety Officer
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Alaska Hawai Texas

Engmeers 601 East 57t Place Telephone
Caktorma Nevada Washington

Geologists & Anchorage, AK 99507 907/563 8102
Geophysicists Telecopy 907/349-2713 Telex 340525



